CURRICULUM VITAE

SEAH Wei Wei

City University of Macau - Faculty of Business
4th Floor, Luso-Chinese Building, Ave Padre Tomas Pereira, Taipa.
Email: wwseah@cityu.edu.mo Phone: (853) 853-8590 2300

PERSONAL PROFILE

Completed a Bachelor and MBA degree in Human Resource Management with more than 14 years' experiences in HR, including Employee Relations staff issues and cases dealing with Macau Labour Bureau. Handling all kinds of organizational structure changes towards impact on HR functions.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Senior Lecturer 01/2024 - Present

City University of Macau

Faculty of Business, BBA and IBC – Operations Management, HRM subjects

Part-time Teaching Instructor 02/2023 – 01/2024

City University of Macau

Faculty of Business, BBA and IBC – HRM, Recruitment & Selection, Operations Management

Part-time Teaching Instructor 09/2023 – 12/2023

Macau University of Technology

Faculty of International Tourism Management – Professional English

Sr Manager – Human Resources, HR Business Partner 06/2019 – 10/2021

Galaxy Entertainment Group

Assistant Director, Human Resource & Administration 12/2017 – 06/2019

THE 13 Hotel Management Ltd.

Manager – Human Resources, HR Partner 05/2012 – 04/2016

Galaxy Macau

Faculty Administrator 11/2005 – 04/2007

Central Queensland University, Melbourne

Lecturer-In-Charge 09/2003 – 01/2004

School of Human Resource Management Stamford College Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

E D U C A T I O N

October 2002 Central Oueensland University

Melbourne, Victoria Australia. Master of Business Administration Major: Human Resource Management

July 2001 Swinburne University of Technology

Hawthorn, Victoria Australia

Bachelor of Business

Major: Human Resource Management

December 1999 INTI College (INTI International University & Colleges)

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Diploma of Business, completed Major: Business Administration